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TEXAS REGISTER From: I Texas. Register. Liaison Qsosweb 1 .sos.state.tx. us 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09,2008 1 O : l l  
To: Register Ma i I box Account 
Subject: Miscellaneous Document 

This is a mi3cellaneous document. 
168.39.76.209 (168.39.76.209) on Wednesday, April 9, 2008 at 1.0:11:02 

WCEIVED SEC. OF STATE 

2008 APR -9 AM 10: i 2 2 0 0 8 0  I 8 9 7  
It was submitted by 

-------------------_L___________________----------------~-------"---------- 

Agency N a m e :  Public U t i l i t y  Commission of Texas 

Agency code: 0052 

Title of Document: Request for Proposals to Conduct Audits of Life1 
Support f rom the Texas Universal Service Fund 

F i l e  N a m e :  0409.052 ' 

Transmitting: I n t e r n e t  

Agency Liaison: Adriana Gonzales L" 

s 
Certifying O f f i c i a l :  Adriana Gonzalds 

Title: Rules Coordinatcr 

Date of Verification: 0 4 i o s / z o o a  

Enail Address: adriana.gonzales@puc.state.tx.uo 

Phone Area Code: 512 

Phone Number: 936-7223 

Fax Area Code: 512 

Pax Number: 936-7208 

Submit: Submit Form 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
OF 

RECEIPT- 

1 

3 


